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REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER  952-4764
November 6, 2009

	COUNTY  OF  FRESNOOne (1)

	ADDENDUM NUMBER: One (1)

	952-4764
	RFP NUMBER:  952-4764
	

	Housing, On-Site Managment and Supportive Services For Adult Mental Health Consumers

	November 6, 2009

	Housing, On-Site Managment and Supportive Services For Adult Mental Health Consumers
	PURCHASING USE
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	IMPORTANT:  SUBMIT PROPOSAL IN SEALED PACKAGE WITH PROPOSAL NUMBER, CLOSING DATE AND BUYER’S NAME MARKED CLEARLY ON THE OUTSIDE TO:

	COUNTY OF FRESNO, Purchasing

4525 EAST HAMILTON AVENUE

FRESNO, CA  93702-4599

	Closing date of proposal will be at 2:00 p.m., on November 13, 2009

 ref date  \* MERGEFORMAT November 13, 2009.
PROPOSALS WILL BE CONSIDERED LATE WHEN THE OFFICIAL PURCHASING TIME CLOCK READS 2:00 P.M.

	Proposals will be opened and publicly read at that time.  All proposal information will be available for review after contract award.

	Clarification of specifications are to be directed to:  Brian Tamblin

 ref buyer Brian Tamblin, phone (559) 456-7110, FAX (559) 456-7831.

	

	NOTE THE FOLLOWING QUESTIONS, ANSWERS AND/OR CHANGES TO THE REQUIREMENTS OF REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL NUMBER: 952-4764 AND INCLUDE THEM IN YOUR RESPONSE. PLEASE SIGN AND RETURN THIS ADDENDUM WITH YOUR PROPOSAL.




	ACKNOWLEDGMENT OF ADDENDUM NUMBER One (1) TO RFP 952-4764

	COMPANY NAME: 
	

	(PRINT)

	SIGNATURE: 
	

	NAME & TITLE: 
	

	(PRINT)


Q1. Page 21 in the first paragraph the RFP refers to “Medi-Cal billing will not be part of this part of the program” yet the expectation from the RFP is that we provide linkage, case management services, crisis intervention and medication monitoring, all of which are billable Medi-Cal services. If the provider wanted to bill Medi-Cal for these services, could they?  
A1. The County currently provides case management, crisis intervention and medication services on an as needed basis to the clients residing at the current clustered housing program. The intent of the services listed within the RFP is auxiliary and supportive to the services provided by County.   The provider would not bill Medi-Cal for their services. Billing Medi-Cal is not a requirement of the RFP.

Q2. Same paragraph; medication monitoring is referenced. Is it the county’s expectation that the provider would provide psychiatric medication services, that is hire a psychiatrist? Is the provider to pay for the consumer’s medications?
A2. The provider would not provide psychiatric medication services and there is no expectation to hire a psychiatrist.  The provider is not responsible to pay for client medications. 

Q3. Page 21 IA. Clustered housing. Is it a requirement that the housing be clustered, that is, all the rentals in one location, such as a remodeled motel or apt complex? Or can the housing be spread out around the community in different independent units? 
A3. It is a requirement that the housing be clustered. The housing can not be spread out within the community in different independent units.

Q4. Page 21 IC. This point refers to the transition from the current contract to the new provider. Is this supportive housing program being operated by another vendor, the county or is it a brand new program?
A4. The County currently contracts with a vendor for these services. 

Q5. Page 22 IIF. Requires a staff person to be physically on site at the housing 24/7. Does this mean that if you have 5 different housing units that you need to have 5 different staff physically on site 24/7?  Or is one staff able to be physically at one housing unit and monitor the others?
A5. If you have 5 different housing units, each unit would need to have a staff person physically on site.  Please see A3 above. 

Q6. Page 23 II R&S. Are we to understand that all expenses for operating the housing from rents, utilities, furniture, building maintenance, washer/dryers, refrigerators, stoves, beds +bedding, cooking ware, food for the residents and the like are the financial responsibility of the vendor—minus any funds that they receive against these costs such as SSI, GR etc?
A6. This is correct. All expenses for operating the housing from rents, utilities, furniture, building maintenance, washer/dryers, refrigerators, stoves, beds +bedding, cooking ware, food for the residents and the like are the financial responsibility of the vendor—minus any funds that they receive against these costs such as SSI, GR etc.
Q7. Page 24 II X refers to an activity room for tenant council meetings. Does each housing unit need to have an activity room? For instance if we have 5 housing units, do we need to have 5 activity rooms, one at each unit. 
A7. If 5 clustered housing units were proposed, each site would need to have an activity room for tenant council meetings. Please see A3 above. 

Q8. Page 30, second paragraph states: “In addition, bids are not to include cost of living adjustments for management and line staff”. Does this mean that over a 5 ½ year contract (assuming that the vendor has annual renewals) that there will be no salary increases, even performance or merit increases for management and line staff for this entire time frame? Since there was no reference to COLAs/CPI for such budget items as rent, utilities and other non staffing costs, can we assume that COLAs/CPI for those items could be budgeted into the budget?  
A8. There would be no salary increases, even performance or merit increases for management and line staff for this entire timeframe. Budget items such as rent, utilities, and other non staffing costs may have proposed annual increases. 

Q9. Page 30, third paragraph discusses a budget narrative separate from the actual budget formulation. If the budget narrative for years 1-5 is essentially the same in what the line items are except for the costs, does the provider have to submit a new narrative for each year or can the first full year narrative suffice for all the remaining years’ narratives? 
A9. It is preferred that each annual budget have a separate budget narrative. 

Q10. There is no reference to any medical records in this RFP. Does the county intend for the provider to keep no medical records of any kind? Or is the county expecting the provider to keep records of encounters and visits, but not as an official medical chart? 
A10. The County is expecting that the provider keep records of encounters and visits but not as an official medical chart. 

Q11. This new program is to serve 50 mental health consumers already being served by the county. Has the county identified these 50 consumers? Will any of these consumers be on conservatorship? Will some of them already have SSI benefits? If so, how many? Are some of these consumers considered FSP eligibles? How many of the 50 are in Board and Care homes now? 
A11. The 50 clients are identified and already participating in the program. None of the clients are on conservatorship and it is estimated that approximately 80% have SSI benefits. Select clients could be considered Full Service Partnership (FSP) eligibles. However, the level of independent housing provided by way of the resulting contract with the successful bidder is considered a lower level of care in comparison to a FSP level of care.  There are no clients in the current program who are in board and care facilities. 

Q12. Do all referrals for this program need to go through the county or can referrals come to this program from another provider seeking housing for their consumers?
A12. All referrals for this program need to go through the county. 

Q13. What is the funding source for this program? MHSA, Realignment, SAMHSA or some combination?  
A13. The funding source for this program is Mental Health Realignment.
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